
  

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 4 
March 20, 2017 

AGENDA 
STAYTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, March 20, 2017 
Stayton Community Center 

400 W. Virginia Street 
Stayton, Oregon  97383 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER   7:00 PM   Mayor Porter 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
ROLL CALL/STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS – PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
Items not on the agenda but relevant to City business may be discussed at this meeting. Citizens are encouraged to attend all 
meetings of the City Council to insure that they stay informed. Agenda items may be moved forward if a Public Hearing is 
scheduled. 
a. Additions to the agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc.  
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Request for Recognition:  If you wish to address the Council, please fill out a green “Request for Recognition” form.  
Forms are on the table at the back of the room. Recommended time for presentation is 10 minutes. Recommended 
time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
a. March 6, 2017 City Council Minutes 
 
Purpose of the Consent Agenda: 
In order to make more efficient use of meeting time, resolutions, minutes, bills, and other items which are routine in nature and 
for which no debate is anticipated, shall be placed on the Consent Agenda.  Any item placed on the Consent Agenda may be 
removed at the request of any council member prior to the time a vote is taken.  All remaining items of the Consent Agenda are 
then disposed of in a single motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  This motion is not debatable.  The Recorder to the Council will 
then poll the council members individually by a roll call vote.  If there are any dissenting votes, each item on the consent Agenda 
is then voted on individually by roll call vote.  Copies of the Council packets include more detailed staff reports, letters, 
resolutions, and other supporting materials.  A citizen wishing to review these materials may do so at Stayton City Hall, 362 N. 
Third Avenue, Stayton, or the Stayton Public Library, 515 N. First Avenue, Stayton. 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or other 
accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. If you require special 
accommodations contact Deputy City Recorder Alissa Angelo at (503) 769-3425. 
 



  

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 2 of 4 
March 20, 2017 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
a. Santiam Family Memorial Pool Update 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – None  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Award of Contract for Marion Street Improvement Project    Action 
a. Staff Report – Lance Ludwick 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
Stayton Police Cadet Program       Informational 
a. Staff Report – Chief Rich Sebens 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
STAFF/COMMISSION REPORTS 
Finance Department Report – Cindy Chauran & Elizabeth Baldwin  Informational 
a. February 2017 Monthly Finance Department Report 
 
Police Chief’s Report – Chief Rich Sebens      Informational 
a. February 2017 Statistical Report 
 
Public Works Director’s Report – Lance Ludwick     Informational 
a. February 2017 Operating Report 

 
Planning & Development Director’s Report – Dan Fleishman   Informational 
a. February 2017 Activities Report 
 
Library Director’s Report – Janna Moser      Informational 
a. February 2017 Activities 
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Recommended time for presentations is 10 minutes. 
Recommended time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE MAYOR 
a. Reappointment of Wendy Nau to the Public Safety Commission 
 
  
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL 
 
 
 



  

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 3 of 4 
March 20, 2017 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – April 3, 2017 
a. Presentation of OAWU Best Surface Water Award 
b. 2017 Annual OLCC Renewals 
c. Utility Billing Municipal Code 
d. Stayton City Council Goals 
e. Housing Advisory Committee 
 
ADJOURN 
 



  

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 4 of 4 
March 20, 2017 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
MARCH 2017 

Tuesday March 20 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Monday March 27 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

APRIL 2017 
Monday April 3 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday April 4 Parks & Recreation Board 6:30 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Tuesday April 11 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday April 14 Community Leaders 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café  

Tuesday April 17 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Wednesday April 19 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday April 24 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
MAY 2017 

Monday May 1 Budget Committee 6:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Monday May 1 City Council Upon Adjournment of Budget Committee 
Tuesday May 2 Parks & Recreation Board 6:30 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday May 8 Budget Committee 6:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday May 9 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Wednesday May 10 Budget Committee 6:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Friday May 12 Community Leaders 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café  

Monday May 15 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Wednesday May 17 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday May 29 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF MEMORIAL DAY 
Tuesday May 30 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

JUNE 2017 
Monday June 5 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday June 6 Parks & Recreation Board 6:30 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Friday June 9 Community Leaders 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café  

Tuesday June 13 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Monday June 19 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday June 21 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday June 26 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

JULY 2017 
Monday July 3 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday July 4 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF FOURTH OF JULY HOLIDAY 

Wednesday July 5 Parks & Recreation Board 6:30 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Tuesday July 11 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday July 14 Community Leaders 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café  

Monday July 17 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Wednesday July 19 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday July 31 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
 



 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 1 of 3 
March 6, 2017 

City of Stayton 
City Council Meeting Action Minutes 

March 6, 2017 

LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA STREET, STAYTON 

Time Start: 7:00 P.M.     Time End: 8:29 P.M. 

COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG 

COUNCIL STAYTON STAFF  
Mayor Henry Porter Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
Councilor Priscilla Glidewell Keith Campbell, City Administrator 
Councilor Mark Kronquist Dan Fleishman, Director of Planning & Development 
Councilor Jennifer Niegel Lance Ludwick, Public Works Director 
Councilor Brian Quigley Janna Moser, Library Director 
Councilor Joe Usselman Rich Sebens, Chief of Police 

 
AGENDA ACTIONS 

REGULAR MEETING 
Announcements 
a. Additions to the Agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc. 

 
None. 
None. 

Presentations / Comments from the Public 
a. Presentation by Abigail Scott Duniway Chapter of the NSDAR 

 
 

b. Stayton Public Library Foundation Endowment Contribution 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

c. Municipal Court Update by Judge Jonathan Clark 
 
 
d. Stayton Family Memorial Pool Update by Chris Purdy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

e. Jack Burnett, Friends of the Stayton Family Memorial Pool 
 
 
 
 

 
Detective Paul Eves and K9 Brodie were honored 
with the NSDAR Distinguished Citizen Award. 
 
Deana Freres of the Stayton Public Library 
Foundation announced the continued support of 
the Library’s Outreach Storyteller Program for the 
2017-2018 fiscal year in the amount of $24,000. In 
addition, the Board also presented a $17,000 grant 
for support of the Library during this current 
budget year. 
 
Judge Clark provided an update on the Stayton 
Municipal Court. Brief discussion with the Council.  
 
Mr. Purdy gave an update on operations at the 
Pool and the upcoming Stayton Friends of the Pool 
Spaghetti Feed. Brandon Lemon, Vice President for 
Sports and Aquatics, spoke about the budget. 
There was brief Council discussion regarding the 
budget, and where sports and daycare 
registrations are being completed. 
 
Mr. Burnett informed the Council of an upcoming 
recognition ceremony on March 17th for Pool 
employees involved in saving a life at the pool last 
summer.  
 



 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 2 of 3 
March 6, 2017 

f. Shannon Parker, Pool Patron 
 
 

g. Wayne Houghtaling, Pool Patron 

Ms. Parker spoke in support of terminating the 
contract with the YMCA. 
 
Mr. Houghtaling spoke in support of ending the 
contract with the YMCA. He inquired about when 
the contract would be discussed by the Council. 
Mr. Campbell stated it will be on the March 20 
agenda. 

Consent Agenda 
a. February 6, 2017 City Council Minutes 
b. February 21, 2017 Goal Setting Minutes  

 
Motion from Councilor Kronquist, seconded by 
Councilor Usselman, to accept the consent agenda 
as presented. Motion passed 5:0. 

Public Hearing None. 
Unfinished Business None. 
New Business 
Award of Contract for Television Inspection, Cleaning and Repair 
of the Sanitary and Stormwater Sewer Systems 
a. Staff Report – Lance Ludwick 

 
b. Council Deliberation 
 
c. Council Decision 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 954, Recommending Restoring Recreational 
Immunity 
a. Staff Report – Keith Campbell 

 
 

b. Council Discussion 
 
 
 

c. Council Decision 

 
 
 
Mr. Ludwick reviewed his staff report. 
 
Brief Council discussion on the bidding process.  
 
Motion from Councilor Kronquist, seconded by 
Councilor Glidewell, to award the Television 
Inspection, Cleaning and Repair of the Sanitary and 
Stormwater Sewer Systems in the amount of 
$282,750 to Michel’s Corporation. Motion passed 
5:0. 
 
 
 
Mr. Campbell reviewed the staff report included in 
the Council packet. 
 
Discussion surrounding impact of the Johnson v. 
Gibson case and the importance of Recreational 
Immunity. 
 
Motion from Councilor Glidewell, seconded by 
Councilor Kronquist, to approve Resolution No. 
954 as presented. Motion passed 5:0.  

Staff / Commission Reports 
Finance Department Report – Cindy Chauran & Elizabeth Baldwin 
a. January 2017 Monthly Finance Department Report 

 
 

Police Chief’s Report – Chief Rich Sebens 
a. January 2017 Statistical Report  
 
 
 

 
 
Brief discussion of statistics provided in the report 
and their changes from December to January. 
 
 
No further discussion. 
 
 
  



 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 3 of 3 
March 6, 2017 

Public Works Director’s Report – Lance Ludwick 
a. January 2017 Operating Report  
b. System Development Charge Annual Report  

 
Planning & Development Director’s Report – Dan Fleishman 
a. January 2017 Activities Report 
 
 
Library Director’s Report – Janna Moser  
a. January 2017 Activities 

No further discussion. 
 
 
 
Discussion of Hazard Mitigation training and the 
Enterprise Zone. 
 
 
No further discussion. 

Presentations / Comments From the Public No further discussion. 
Business from the City Administrator Mr. Campbell thanked Chief Sebens and Lt. Charles 

Button for their work in organizing the NSDAR 
award ceremony for Detective Paul Eves and K9 
Brodie. 
 
Councilor Glidewell inquired about the City’s plan 
during the eclipse later this year. Chief Sebens 
discussed the preliminary planning being done.  

Business from the Mayor Mayor Porter read aloud an email he had received 
from an organization called Keys 4/4 Kids. 

Business from the Council Councilor Quigley expressed his feeling on the 
current management of the Pool by the YMCA. 

Future Agenda Items – Monday, March 20, 2017 
a. Award of Bid – Marion Street Project 
b. Hazard Mitigation Plan 
c. Housing Advisory Committee 
d. Stayton Family Memorial Pool  

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 20TH DAY OF MARCH 2017, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 

Date:    By:   
  Henry A. Porter, Mayor 
 
Date:   Attest:   

 Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
       
Date:  Transcribed by:        
   Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 



AWARD OF CONTRACT 
MARION STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT Page 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO: Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 

THRU: Keith Campbell, City Administrator 

FROM: Lance S. Ludwick, P.E. Public Works Director 
DATE: March 20, 2017 

SUBJECT: Award of Contract for Marion Street Improvement Project 
 

 
 

ISSUE 
 
Shall the City award a bid to Pacific Excavation in the amount of $498,442 for all work related to 
the Marion Street Improvement Project. 
 
ENCLOSURES 
 

1. Minutes from Bid Opening & Bid Tabulation Sheet – March 16, 2017 @ 2:00 p.m. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
The project includes, but is not limited to, all labor, materials, and equipment necessary to construct 
approximately 900 lineal feet of 8 inch water main, 25 service connections, 5 new hydrants, 
subgrade stabilization, approximately 7,700 sy of cold plain pavement removal, approximately 1,045 
tons of Level 2, ½” Dense ACP and performance of additional and incidental work as called for in 
the plans and specifications.   
 
Public Works Director Lance S. Ludwick developed a bid packet including specifications for the 
project work. 
 
The project was advertised competitively in the Daily Journal of Commerce and sealed bids were 
opened on March 16, 2017, at 2:00 PM.  
 



AWARD OF CONTRACT 
MARION STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT Page 2 
 

BIDS RECEIVED 
 
The City received bids from the following firms: 
 
 Contractor Total 

1 Pacific Excavation $498,442.00 

2 Earth Works Excavation $529,157.00 

3 Emery & Sons Construction Group $533,325.00 

4 North Santiam Paving Company $536,507.00 

5 Trench Line Excavation $553,490.00 

6 Knife River $569,255.50 
7 Roy Houck Construction, LLC $723,396.40 

 
 

 

STAFF REVIEW OF BIDS: 
 

City Staff reviewed the low bid and recommends the City award a contract to Pacific 
Excavation. 

 

 
OPTIONS 

 
A. Award of Contract to the lowest responsible bidder in the full contract 

amount. 
 

B. Reject all bids. 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Award of Contract to Pacific Excavation in the amount of $498,442. 
 

MOTION: 
 

Move to award the Marion Street Improvement Project in the amount of $498,442. 



 

       City  o f  S tayton  
Department of Public Works 

362 N. Third Avenue • Stayton, OR 97383 
Phone: (503) 769-2919 • Fax (503) 769-2134 

 

   

THE CITY OF STAYTON IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER AND SERVICE PROVIDER 

POLICE 
386 N. THIRD AVENUE 
STAYTON, OR 97383 

(503) 769-3423 
 FAX (503) 769-7497 

PLANNING 
362 N. THIRD AVENUE 
STAYTON, OR 97383 

(503) 769-2998 
FAX (503) 767-2134 

PUBLIC WORKS 
362 N. THIRD AVENUE 
STAYTON, OR 97383 

(503) 769-2919 
FAX (503) 767-2134 

WASTEWATER 
950 JETTERS WAY 

STAYTON, OR 97383 
(503) 769-2810 

FAX (503) 769-7413 

LIBRARY 
515 N. FIRST AVENUE 
STAYTON, OR 97383 

(503) 769-3313 
FAX (503) 769-3218 

 

BID OPENING: MARION STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
March 16, 2017, Closed at 2:00 PM 

 
Description:  The project includes, but is not limited to, all labor, materials, and 

equipment necessary to construct approximately 900 lineal feet of 8 inch water main, 

25 service connections, 5 new hydrants, subgrade stabilization, approximately 7,700 sy 

of cold plain pavement removal, approximately 1,045 tons of Level 2, ½” Dense ACP and 

performance of additional and incidental work as called for in the plans and 

specifications.   

 
CONTRACTOR  BID AMOUNT 

Emery & Sons Construction Group $533,325.00 

Roy Houck Construction, LLC $723,396.40 

North Santiam Paving Company $536,507.00 

Knife River $569,255.50 

Earth Works Excavation $529,157.00 

Pacific Excavation $498,442.00 

Trench Line Excavation $553,490.00 

 
The City of Stayton will review the bids and make a recommendation to the City Council 
at their March 20th, 2017, council meeting. 
 
Prepared by: 
 
Lisa Meyer, City of Stayton 









 
Police Cadet Program  Page 1 of 1  
March 20, 2017 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Rich Sebens, Chief of Police 
 
DATE:   March 20, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Stayton Police Cadet Program 
  
 
ISSUE 

The Stayton Police Department is in the process of implementing a Cadet Police program for 
local youth to have a positive exposure to law enforcement. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

A cadet youth program is a volunteer program which allows youth between the ages of 16 and 
20 to learn more about law enforcement, leadership, and their community.  Prior to the early 
2000’s the Stayton Police had a cadet program. The program ended due to Police Department 
staffing levels and the number of kids being involved in the program. Through conversations 
with the school district, students and officers, we believe there is an opportunity to re-
implement this program. 
 
To qualify, the youth will need to meet the 16 to 20 year old age requirement, maintain a 2.5 
GPA or better, have a positive interest in a law enforcement career, have parental consent, pass 
a written and physical fitness test, and pass a background check.   
 
The cadets will learn law enforcement and leadership skills, assist the Officers and Police civilian 
staff in different tasks, and learn to be part of a community. The cadets will also be able to 
assist with community events such as working at first aid stations, assisting with directing 
traffic, and helping to assist the citizens during events. There are also opportunities for cadets 
to compete against other cadet programs during fun and friendly competitions performing 
police and leadership skills. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

The City has a received a generous grant of $17,938 from the Oregon Community Foundation.  
These funds will be used to purchase uniforms, supplies, and training equipment for the cadets. 



 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Cindy Chauran, Associate Accountant 
   Elizabeth Baldwin, Utility Billing Clerk 
 
DATE:   March 20, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Monthly Finance Department Report 
  
 
 
Departmental Activity 
 February 2017 January 2017 

Utility Billing   

Number of Bills Mailed 2,664 2,645 

Number of Bills Emailed 378 370 

Delinquent Notices Sent Out 556 573 

Courtesy Delinquent Notices Sent to Landlords 177 166 

Notified of Impending Shut-Off & Penalty 172 180 

Customers with Interrupted Services Non-Payment 26 19 

Services Still Disconnected 3 5 

Accounts Payable   

Number of Checks Issued  196 

Total Amount of Checks  $289,393.21 
 



 
Monthly Staff Report  Page 1 of 1  
March 20, 2017 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Rich Sebens, Chief of Police 
 
DATE:   March 20, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Staff Report 
  
     
 
Below you will see the stats for the Police Department for the month of February 
2017. 
  
 February 

2017 
Year to Date 

2017 
February 

2016 
Year to Date 

2016 
     
Police Activity 856 1685 735 1464 
Investigated Incidents 265 601 286 537 
Citations/Warning 110/262 205/449 108/193 183/370 
Traffic Accidents 7 12 7 14 
Juvenile Abuse 4 5 2 3 
Arrests 38 72 42 80 
Ordinance Complaints 31 68 NA NA 
Reserve Volunteer Hrs. 149.75 330.53 317.30 639.83 
Citizen Volunteer Hrs. 33.57 56.57 8 13 
Peer Court Referrals: 4 8 2 3 

     
   









 
Public Works Monthly Operating Report  Page 1 
March 20th, 2017 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Lisa Meyer, Administrative Assistant 
 
DATE:   March 20, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Public Works Monthly Operating Report for February 2017 
      
KEY ACTIVITIES STATUS 
 
•  WWTP Facility Effluent flows: 91.25 million gallons were treated during February. The highest 

flow was 5.18 million gallons on February 9th and the lowest flow was 1.74 
million gallons on February 1st. The average flow was 3.26 million gallons. Total 
rainfall for February was 11.60 inches.  

 
• WTP  Highest production day was 2,049,000 gallons on February 8, 2017. 
 
• Water System Replaced 5 meters. Installed two new meters with radio reader. Repaired a 

water service at Second and Hollister. Cleaned number 1 filter bed at Water 
Treatment Facilities. 
 

• Streets   Pothole patching, put down 3120 pounds of cold patch mix. Replaced STOP 
signs.   
 

 Parks  Volunteers: 
    Community Service:   Total # of Volunteers = 0, Total # of hours = 0 
    Life skills High School Students:   Total # of Volunteers = 0, Total # of hours = 0 
    Parks Board:  Total # of Volunteers =6, Total # of hours = 6. 
• Building Permits   

            Permit Type Issued SDC’s Paid 
New Single Family Dwelling 0 $0 
Residential Building Addition/Alter/Other 0 $0 
Commercial Building Addition/Alter/Other 1 $0 
Electrical 1 $0 
Mechanical  0 $0 
Plumbing 1 $0 

TOTAL 3 $0 
One (1) Residential SDC = $10,883.00 + $707.00 for Mill Creek SDC + Storm 
Water SDC $1919.00 or $2752.00 



 

 

 

CITY OF STAYTON 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 TO: Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 

 FROM: Dan Fleishman, Director of Planning and Development 

 DATE: March 20, 2017 

 SUBJECT: Report of Activities for February, 2017 

  

Continued to work with Friends of Old Town Stayton 

Planning Commission meeting reviewed application for subdivision approval 

Attended meeting in Salem regarding August eclipse preparations 

Attended meeting of North Santiam River regional tourism marketing committee 

Participated in North Santiam School District Long Range Facilities Master Plan Committee 

Working with Public Works Department staff, improvements to the Geographic Information 
System continued 

 



 
Monthly Library Report  Page 1 of 1  
 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Janna Moser - Library Director 
 
DATE:   March 20, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  February Library report 
  
 
 
We hosted Oregon author William Sullivan on February 23rd for his presentation of “D. B. 
Cooper & the Exploding Whale: Folk Heroes of the Northwest”. He took us on a slide show tour 
of legendary northwest folk heroes from Sacajawea and D.B. Cooper to Bigfoot. The event was 
both entertaining and educational.  
 
Stephanie held a Bad Art Night. Adults came for an evening of fun and relaxation and created a 
disasterpiece. The "worst" place winner took home a hideous trophy. Our adult book club, Tea 
Time for Booklover’s, read The Readers of Broken Wheel Recommend by Katrina Bivald.  
 
Casle held a Kids-R-Kind event on Random Acts of Kindness Day. The teens played a cooperative 
board game called Pandemic where they worked to save humanity from an epidemic.  
 
The library has been hosting AARP Tax help every Saturday. It’s free and appointments are not 
required. They will be here to provide tax assistance through April 15th.  
 
Upcoming events to mark on your calendars: 

• AARP Tax Aide Saturdays 10:00am-2:00pm 
• Oregon Author Visit – Karen Karbo March 23rd at 7pm 
• Spring Break Dance Party March 24th at 4pm 
• Read to the Dog March 31st at 3:30pm 
• Movie – Fantastic Beasts & Where to Find Them March 31st at 5:30pm 



TOTAL CHECKOUTS 11,971 11,124 9,957 10,001 10,369 10,040 10,423 9,760 83,645 125,970

Self check out 3,997 3,916 3,119 3,066 3,264 2,841 3,273 3,144 26,620 42,637

Library2Go (ebooks +) 782 825 747 798 793 838 936 788 6,507 8,893

Non-resident cards             $465.00 $112.00 $200.00 $70.00 $260.00 $155.00 $190.00 $105.00 $1,557.00 $6,996.00

Fines: overdue & lost books $834.93 $591.09 $659.68 $617.02 $1,017.64 $223.41 $503.50 $950.93 $5,398.20 -$12,478.54

Room fees                        $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $205.00 $0.00 $257.00 $0.00 $712.00 $4,135.50

TOTAL $7,667.20 -$1,347.04

In-Person, by phone and computer help 480 508 568 540 576 496 552 456 4,176 5,395

NEW PATRON CARDS 97 67 63 54 69 42 70 71 533 1,051

INTERNET USE 1,035 1,137 933 925 934 922 827 951 7,664 13,230

Children & adults at Children's Programs 678 181 360 428 575 411 749 539 3,921 5,618

Teens 55 0 6 15 8 4 11 3 102 326

Adults 13 16 9 17 35 20 21 174 305 619

Outreach 17 300 218 671 609 256 618 606 3,295 6,953

TOTAL 7,623 13,516

MEETING ROOM ATTENDANCE 27 65 97 287 47 61 400 130 1,114 5,889

PATRON VISITS 8,006 7,102 5,675 6,751 7,513 5,359 6,321 6,168 52,895 80,146

VOLUNTEER HOURS 212 260 188 178 171 176 200 183 1,567 2,770

OTHER CIRCULATION SERVICES

INCOME RECEIVED

REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE

March April May June 2016-17 YTD 2015-16 FY

2016-2017 Monthly Library  Statistics

July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb.






